
From: Gary Gunning
To: info@protectsdneighborhoods.com
Cc: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle

Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:45:48 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.  

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Gary Gunning
Garylgunning@yahoo.com
858-794-2020
4911 Bradshaw Court
San Diego, 92130 
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From: maurice papier
To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle

Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 5:53:01 PM

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

maurice papier
mpapier51@gmail.com
6198384756
4657 Wilson ave
San diego, 92116 
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From: Robert Williams
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 3:47:30 PM

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

Robert Williams
rthomwill@aol.com
8585786698
10070 Black Mt Rd
san Diego, 92126 
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
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From: Diane Stocklin
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 5:55:05 PM

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

Diane Stocklin
Cheznous@san.rr.com
8582590976
13355 Roxton circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Linda Petersen
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 5:52:11 PM

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

Linda Petersen
fyreladylinda@yahoo.com
8583498929
3665 Jennifer Street
San Diego, 92117 
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From: Linda Newsum
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 6:06:38 PM

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

Linda Newsum
lnewsum@cox.net
619 988-5376
234 West Palm St
San Diego, 92103 
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From: Alyssa Navapanich
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 6:13:07 PM

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

Alyssa Navapanich
amnavapanich@gmail.com
8584849600
13474 Russet Leaf Lane
San Diego, 92129 
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From: Caroline Long
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:49:28 PM

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

Caroline Long
cvlong31@yahoo.com
8587948187
12678 Carmel Country Rd #28
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Russell Levitan
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 6:59:38 PM

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

Russell Levitan
rlevitan@avbuilder.com
6195828208
4754 60th St
San Diego, 92115 
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From: Martha henderson
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 2:33:48 PM

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

Martha henderson
Martha_henderson1991@yahoo.com
6197329735
3746 swift ave #1
san diego, 92104 
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From: Jo Linda Hanline
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 7:42:58 PM

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

Jo Linda Hanline
jolindahanline@yahoo.com
619 634-3618
2322 E Srreet
San Diego, 92102 
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From: Ivonne De La Rosa
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 8:12:47 PM

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

Ivonne De La Rosa
viaexports@msn.com
619-368-4913
11681 Invierno Dr
San Diego, 92124 
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From: Tamara Chen
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 4:28:01 PM

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

Tamara Chen
sweet_tpie@yahoo.com
8583453254
Rosecroft Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Doug Brown
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:37:45 AM

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

Doug Brown
dhbrown494@yahoo.com
4172311230
3782 1st ave. #105
San Diego, 92103 
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From: Cherishe Ahn
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
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 8:32:48 PM

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

Cherishe Ahn
CHERISHEAHN@HOTMAIL.COM
7146441584
10784 Westonhill Drive
San Diego, 92126 

mailto:CHERISHEAHN@HOTMAIL.COM
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov


From: Abbey Smith
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
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:46:24 PM

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

Abbey Smith
abarooni@aol.com
858-531-0527
12990 Sundance Ave
San Diego, 92129 
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From: Christopher Cowap
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
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 7:17:21 PM

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

Christopher Cowap
cyanalec@yahoo.com
858-505-9504
3006 Mission Village Dr.
S.D., 92123 
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From: Barbara Christensen
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
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 7:06:39 PM

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

Barbara Christensen
babs2@yahoo.com
6199727257
3659 Jackdaw St.
San Diego, 92103 
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From: Donald Muehlbach
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
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 9:26:38 PM

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

Sincerely, Donald Muehlbach

Donald Muehlbach
treymuehlbach@yahoo.com
858-945-5983
4049 Grayson Dr.
San Diego, 92130 
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